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(OPTIONAL) What is your email? info@wpgrefs.com

At a stoppage of play, it becomes apparent
the player is injured. Play was not stopped
as a result of the injury and the coach
comes on ice to help. Does that player have
to leave the ice? (situation 4 & 5 Rule 2.6g)

Correct

 a) Yes, because coach/trainer came on the
ice

 b) Yes, because injury delayed start of play

 c) Only if the player is faking

 d) Either b) or c) but not a)

 e) Either a) or b) but not c)

A player prevents an opponent who has lost
or dropped his stick from regaining
possession of it. State official's decision.
(Rule 7.3a)

Correct

 A minor penalty for unsportsmanlike conduct.

 A minor penalty for interference.

 A warning, then a penalty for second offence.

 A minor penalty if the infraction occurs in the
offending player's defending zone.

What levels of hockey is there no body
checking? (Hockey Winnipeg SR-13) Correct

 a) All levels Peewee and Below.

 b) Female hockey

 c) all A3 Divisions
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 d) all of the above plus NBC leagues, Midget
A2, and Bantam A2

A17 enters the goal crease while A3 has the
puck in the slot. A3 Shoots the puck and
scores with A17 in the crease. State
referee's decision. (Hockey Canada 7.3b)

Correct

 a) Good goal in all situations

 b) No goal, A17 preceded puck into the
crease.

 c) Good goal so long as the A17 does not
obstruct the goaltender.

 d) Good goal so long as A17 does not
obstruct the goaltender, attempt to play the
puck, or interfere with the play.

True or False. The determining factor for
assessing a high sticking penalty is the
height of the cross bar. (rule 8.3b)

Correct

 a) True. The cross bar never changes height
so this is the best determinant.

 b) False. The shoulders of the offending
player determines the height the stick may be
for calling a high sticking penalty.

 c) False. The shoulders of the opponent
determines the height the stick may be for
calling a high sticking penalty.

Centerman A56 is ejected from the face-off.
Left-winger A4 is now lined up and she too
is ejected. What penalty, does the referee
assess? (Rule 10.2d)

Correct

 a. The referee must assess a minor penalty

 b. The referee may assess a minor penalty if
she feels it is warranted

 c. the referee must assess a minor penalty
for two consecutive violations of the line change
procedure but all other violations are at the
referee's discretion

 d. If this is the second incident of the game
against the same team then the Coach receives
a Game Misconduct.

 e. Both b and d.
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Under rule 10.2d, a minor penalty can be
assessed if two centermen are ejected from
the same faceoff. At one faceoff A56 is
kicked out of the face-off for a face-off
violation. A4 then lines up to take the
faceoff and is also kicked out. What should
the linesman do? (Rule 10.2d Situation 4)

Correct

 a. Leave the face-off to report to the referee
that a minor penalty should be assessed

 b. Stare at the referee to give her time to
assess a minor penalty.

 c. Continue the faceoff as normal unless the
referee reacts

 d. The linesman should never have ejected
A4 to avoid the referee having to call a penalty

For a player entering the ice from the
player's bench, when is she considered "on-
the-ice" for the purpose of being eligible to
play the puck? (Rule 2.5f Situation2)

Correct

 a. Both Skates on the ice

 b. Stick on the ice

 c. One skate on the ice

Black 7 receives 2+2 at 4:03. Black 8
receives 2 minutes at 3:33. White scores a
goal at 3:15. Who gets out of the box?
(Situation 8, Rule 4.2)

Correct

 a) Black 7 gets out of the box

 b) No one gets out of the box, Black 7's
penalty is reduced to 2 minutes. 5 on 3
continues.

 c) Black 8 gets out of the box to make the
power play 5 on 4.

 d) Nothing changes. 5:3 contiues without
reducing any penalty or releasing a player

What penalty shall be assessed any player
who deliberately throws his stick or any part
thereof in any zone, but not at the puck or
puck carrier? (rule 9.8c)

Correct

 A. Minor penalty

 B. Misconduct penalty
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 C. Major penalty and a game misconduct

 D. No penalty

 E. Penalty Shot

The referee stops play when the A-Team
goaltender covers up the puck. There is
gathering of players and B11 (who was near
the blue line) comes in to the gathering. B6
(who was also at the blue line when the play
was stopped) stays at the blue line. Where
does the next face-off go? (Rule 10.2j)

Correct

 a) it stays in team A's end

 b) it stays in team A's end because only one
of the B players from the blue line came into the
gathering. If both B-players come in then the
face-off would go outside of Team A's end.

 c) it takes place in team B's end because at
least one player came in from the blue line.

 d) it takes place at one of the the neutral
zone dots near team A's end

While in the offensive zone,  A31 kicks the
puck towards teammate A2. A2 does not see
the puck come towards her, but the puck
accidentally deflects off A2's stick into the
net. Goal or no goal? (Rule 10.7 Situation 1)

Correct

 a) Good goal. The puck last went off of A2's
stick.

 b) No goal. A2 needed to make a deliberate
shooting motion for the goal to count.

A coach releases her bench at the
conclusion of a period. Under what what
circumstances should she be assessed a
Game Misconduct? (Rule 9.5i)

Correct

 a) In all circumstances that the coach does
not hold her bench at the end of a period.

 b) If there were other penalties being
assessed at the time or after the game ends.

 c) If this occurs at the end of the game.

 d) Both a) and b) are required

 e) Both b) & c) are required
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A person on the bench, who can be
identified by the referee, throws a water
bottle on the ice. What penalty should be
assessed that person? (Rule 7.3d)

Correct

 If the play is in progress, then a Gross
Misconduct; a game misconduct if the play is
not in progress.

 A minor penalty for interference.

 A match Penalty.

 A bench minor penalty and a game
misconduct.

The Referee shall remain on the ice at the
conclusion of each period, and any
overtime, until which point? (Rule 5.2b)

Correct

 When the home team leaves the ice.

 When the visiting teams leave the ice.

 When both teams have left the ice.

 immediately after the end of the period.

Blue 6 receives 5+GM at 4:04, Blue 9 is
given 2 minutes at 3:34, White 11 gets 2
minutes at 3:04. White Scores at 2:34. Who
comes out of the box? (Rule 4.2b, Situation
11)

Correct

 Blue 6

 Whoever is serving for Blue 6

 Blue 9

 No one.

 White 11

Under what circumstances does a center-
ice face off take place? Select all that apply
(Rule 10.2 g)

Correct

 a) If the puck is shot out of play from center
ice.

 b) at the start of each period

 c) if an offside pass originates at center ice

 d) after a goal
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 e) premature substitution of the goaltender

 f) if a group of players "freeze" the puck
along the center red line

 g) Error on calling an icing

 h) After an offside error
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